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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 D 80 (OO n-TP

Attn: Ann Cole

Enclosed is the CLEC application requesting a transfer from Interlink Global Corp. (TX
852) to NET TALK.COM, INC. with FEI # 204830633, and State of Florida Document
number P06000061539 effective September 30, 2008. Financial capabilities in the
application have been CLAIMED AS CONFIDENTIAL but have been included
separately in the package. Also enclosed are two separate checks in the amount of $400
for the CLEC transfer fee (written from our attorneys account, Bush Ross P.A.) and the

$600 prepaid Regulatory Assistance Fee (RAY) for Interlink Global Corp. (TX
852)(Certificate # 8602).

Thank:
/
Nick ides

NET TALK.COM, INC.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

COMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A. SKOP

Pablic Serpice Commission

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: September 18, 2008
Nick Kyriakides, Net Talk.Com, Inc.

TO:

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

070602- or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Financial Capabilities, and filed on
behalf of Net Talk.Com, Inc.

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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